
From: Lisa Mackintosh
To: HANKS Adam; HARMON Brian
Cc: Catherine Thagard; "Paul Williams"
Subject: City Council Meeting & Question RE Construction Timeline
Date: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 3:14:40 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. DO NOT CLICK links or attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi All,
 
We plan to proceed to ask City Council to have us pay the 2004 SDC amount when we make our
presentation.  Adam, can you remind me of what that amount was again?
 
Also, I know you had to get the wetland permit and I just need some clarification on construction. 
Was the June 15-September 15 timeline just to do the construction on the wetland part of the
property or was that the timeline for the entire job?  Don’t get me wrong, we want water ASAP as
summer is our crucial time of need.  However, after Paul talked to Kyle yesterday we do have some
concerns about the contractor (or specifically Kyle having the time to help/oversee the contractor),
bid and scope of work.  After discussing with Paul today, we believe we need to go back to our
engineer and have him do the design plan for the disconnect and transfer of irrigation to the wells. 
We believe Kyle is making it much harder and more complex than it needs to be.  Granted, we may
then just have to do this project in two phases, the connection to you guys as soon as possible and
then take our time with the irrigation hookup since we already have one (underperforming) well that
already feeds the irrigation.  That scenario isn’t ideal, but it could be delayed a little longer than the
hookup to City Water. 
 
Also, along those lines, while we may use Kyle’s guy “Jimmy”, we are wondering if you have any
other contractors you would recommend should we want to get a second bid.
 
Please note my new work email address:  lmackintosh@premierrvresorts.com
 
 
Lisa Mackintosh
Premier RV Resorts
503-313-5492
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